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Agreement No. CE 34/2011 (EP) Development of Organic Waste m
Treatment Facilities Phase 2 — Feasibility Study Mott MacDonald
Environmental Impact Assessment Report

Appendix 7.2

Chemical Waste Producers Register at Project Area

Waylung Waste Collection Limited

Sha Ling, Man Kam To, New Territories,

DD89 Lot 265, Hong Kong Government Environmental Department,
Sha Ling Livestock Waste Control Centre, North District, New Territories
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Kwong, Florence
[

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Florence

ken lee <ken_lee@waylung.com.hk>
04 May 2013 10:40

Kwong, Florence

Shaling chemical storage

Site map.pdf

| have attached a site map of chemical storage area in Shaling plant for your information.

Chemicals stored in Shaling plant includes diesel and lubricant oil.
No asbestos is found to be present as far as we know.

Should you need further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards
Ken Lee
Operations Officer

Waylung Waste Services Ltd.

Tel: 2653 7738

Direct line: 2252 9233

Cell: 5901 2566

Fax: 2679 7190 / 2650 0063
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(By fax only: 2827 1823)

22 March 2013

Mott MacDonald Hong Kong Limited
20/F., Two Landmark East, .

100 How Ming Street,

Kwun Tong, Kin.

(Attn.: Mr. Andrew TAYLOR) &rv -

Dear Mr, TAYLOR, .
Development of Organic Waste Treatment Facilities, Phase 11 - Feasibility Study

(Agreement No, CE34/2011(EP))
Request for Information of Chemical Waste Producer and
Chemical Spillage/Leakage Records

We refer to your letters dated 15 March 2013 requesting for the information of chemical
waste producers and reported accidents of spillage/leakage of chemicals at the concerned site.

Tn so far as chemical waste producers are concerned, a registry of chemical waste producers
is available in the Territory Control Office. Please contact Mr. DO Yuen Tung at 2835 1017 for

making an appointment to view the records, "

This Regional Office has no record of accidents of spillage/leakage of chemicals of the
captioned location. You may need to check with other relevant parties/departments for such

information as appropriate.

Should you have any query on the matter, please contact the undersigned at 2158 5832.

To Actzonf!:f\:m:m Eﬁopy SigniDate ' Yours fajthfully,
1 1B v
v Ll j22f
ZARx 3 (Ms WL FONG)
Rec'd 22 MAR 2013 Environmental Protection Officer
3 7K 7 Regional Office (North)
4 [FK 1 7 T, For Director of Environmental Protection
File No.LA7877/0l o] 22
oo, TCG (At Mr YT DO, Fax: 2305 0453)

@ TR
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22-MAY-2813 17:53  FROM

TO 28271823 P.E@1-A1
H b K FIRE SERVICES DEPARTMENT
2 g FlRESERV]CEﬁHEADQUARTERSIHHLDING,
’Erﬁﬂﬂﬁﬂ?uﬂﬂﬁﬁmﬁm Lo Ma.t Hong Chong Road,
i B e BAN Tsim Sha Tsui Lavl, Kawloow,

Hong Kong.

XKML OURREF. : (165) in FSD GR 6-5/4 RPL3
AR Mt YOUR REF. . AFK/SMF/AJTMJRJFK/mw/TZQ*"?W'I/OS/I8..0‘1/]'.*180
BFE ¢ E-mail . hkfsdenq@hkfid.gov.hk |
WM FAXNO. @ 27395879
W g TELNO. . 2733 74
| 21 -May 2013
Mott MacDonald Hong Kong Limited
20/F AIA Kowloon Tower,
Landmark East,
100 How Ming Street
Kwun Tong,
Kowloon, Hong Kong. ‘
(Attn: Mr. Andrew TAYLOR)

By fax (2827 1823) and post
Dear Mr. TAYLOR,
Development of Organic Waste Treatment Facilities,

Phase Il — Feasibility Study ‘
Request for Information of Dangerous Goods & Incident Records

1 refer to your letter of 6.5,2013 regarding the captioned request,

Please be advised that neither records of dangerous goods license
nor incidents of spillage / leakage of dangerous goods were found in
connection with the given conditions of your request at the subject
location.

Should you have further questimis, please feel free to contact the
undersigned.

Yours sincerely,
,

),
(LO Kit-hung, Eric)
for Director of Fire Services

Raf. number and date should be quoted in referance to this letter
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